GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 3B GLOVER PARK AND CATHEDRAL HEIGHTS



ANC 3B Public Meeting Minutes December 12, 2024

Call to Order: 7:01 pm via Zoom

Members Present: Jackie Blumenthal (3B02), Kevin Lavezzo, (3B01), Melissa Lane (3B03), Ben

Bergmann (3B06)

Members Absent: Kevin Carroll (3B04), Gupi Howie (3B05),

Approval of Agenda. Commissioner Blumenthal made a motion to approve the agenda. It was seconded and passed 4-0.

Police Report. Lt. Johnson reported that there were 21 crimes in the past 30-day period, compared to 18 for the same period last year. They included 1 armed carjacking, 2 burglaries, 3 thefts from auto and 15 general thefts. The carjacking was on December 1st. An Amazon driver was robbed at gun point and his vehicle was stolen. One burglary happened at Point Chaud, the other was an unlocked apartment in the 2700 block of Wisconsin Avenue. Lt Johnson reminded everyone that this is the prime season for "porch pirates" and that there are Amazon lockers at Second District headquarters. He also announced there will be a community walk starting at 3900 Tunlaw Road at 6:30 pm on Monday, December 23rd. That area has experienced an uptick in thefts from autos.

A resident asked about enforcement of two-wheeled vehicles and scooters. He responded that there is a citywide initiative to crack down on dangerous driving by these vehicles. A special operations division is aggressively arresting these offenders and confiscating their vehicles. Regular patrol officers also enforce scooter laws but they are not allowed to pursue them.

Open Forum

- A resident asked if anything could be done to improve safety at the intersection of 42nd Street, Tunlaw Road and New Mexico Avenue. She has been almost hit there by drivers failing to stop at the stop signs. Commissioner Lavezzo also noted the same problem at 39th Street and Tunlaw and that the Mayor's office is aware of the problem at these intersections. He will follow-up with them. Commissioner Blumenthal said to put in a request for a traffic investigation through 311 to start the process.
- A resident asked about the status of the intersection of Fulton Street and Wisconsin Avenue
 where ANC 3B had requested that some parking spaces nearest the intersection be removed to
 improve sight lines and safety. Commissioner Lavezzo said that DDOT has the request but that
 they are months behind on doing traffic safety investigations and have not yet responded to 3B's

WWW.ANC3B.ORG EMAIL: ANC3BMAIL@GMAIL.COM

3B01 3B02 3B03 3B04 3B05 3B06
N. GLOVER PARK E. GLOVER PARK W. GLOVER PARK CATHEDRAL HEIGHTS
KEVIN LAVEZZO JACKIE BLUMENTHAL MELISSA LANE J. KEVIN CARROLL GUPI HOWIE BEN BERGMANN

- request. Owen Cox, the Ward 3 representative from the Mayor's Office o Community Relations and Services (MOCRS), will follow-up with DDOT.
- Owen Cox from MOCRS said he would be writing up a summary of issues from the meeting which will is shared with MOCRS staff as well as the Mayor's Chief of Staff and Deputy Chief of Staff. The contact information for the Ward 3 representatives is Kendall Gibson, Ward 3 Manager, kendall.gibson1@dc.gov, 202.442.8150 Office, and 202.341.7706 Mobile and William Owen Coc, Ward 3 Liasison, william.cox@dc.gov, 202.340.7853 Mobile

Administrative Matters

- Commissioner Blumenthal made a motion to approve the November minutes. It was seconded and passed 4-0.
- Commissioner Lavezzo gave the monthly financial report. ANC 3B started and ended the month of November with \$42,630.12.
- Commissioner Blumenthal made a motion to approve ANC 3B's Annual Report for 2024. It was seconded and passed 4-0.

Motion to Adjourn: Passed 4-0. 7:26 pm

Next Meeting: January 9, 2025

These minutes were approved by the Commission by a vote of 6-0 at the duly noticed public meeting on January 9, 2025, at which a quorum was present. (Four of the six Commissioners constitutes a quorum.)